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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, October 26,201012:02 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 917201) 

Attachments: 08898-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/26/2010 
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Atatllda Sander. /0001./ 'l-w ~ 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, September 30,20102:17 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/30/20102:15:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100049-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100049.Final Tariff Order.jsc.doc 

ORDER APPROVING REDUCED REUSE RATE AND PROPOSED TARIFF 

Terry X. :J-{o(d'nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 01,20102:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 039334) 

Attachments: 08222-10.pdf 

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
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State of Florida 

J'uhlir~.etfrb;.e O1ommi5:SUm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 StlliMARD 0,\1\. BOULEVARD 


TALL." HASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-M.-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M­

TO: 

.'ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a stuff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & 'Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number, 

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 712463) 

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

8/20/2010 
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State of Florida ltJ~-LI. Q 6· «r •• 10 AUG 19 AM 10: 0 I 
1r'U.[1 lCdO'er tee w..~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SH{lMARD OAK BOVLEV~Gfii"i ISS) OH 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399~0850 CLERI\ 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: August 19,2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) t1 ~ pf;J 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Th~psOn, Rieger)S~ 

Office of the General Counsel (Crawford~~ 

RE: Docket No. 100049-WS - Petition for approval of change in reuse rate by Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc_ 

AGENDA: 08/31/10 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 0912312010 (8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100049.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AUF) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aqua America, Inc. 
AUF provides water and wastewater service in eighty-two certificated service areas (57 water 
and 25 wastewater systems) in 16 counties. Water and wastewater rates were last established for 
AUF in its 2008 rate case.' In that rate case, the Commission approved AUF's current monthly 
reuse rate of $3,053. This is a flat rate and is only available to a single customer, South Seas 
Island Resort (SSIR), located on Captiva Island in Lee County. On January 22,2010, AUF filed 
its petition and proposed tariff sheet to reduce the tariffed reuse rate for SSIR to zero, thereby 
allowing AUF to provide the effluent at no cost to SSIR. AUF is required by law to properly 

See Order No. PSC-09-0385-FOF-WS, issued May 29, 2009, in Docket No. 080121-WS. In re: Application for 
increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua. Brevard. DeSoto, Highlands. Lake, Lee. Marion, Orange, Palm 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

~t";... 'I .J.', ~; ~.t;.:' :_~ "" - : 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 20103:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =330070) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06874.pdf 

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


8119/2010 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, April 05,201010:51 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
lorena Holley 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/5/2010 10:49:00 AM 
100049-WS 
100049.0RD.lah.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFF 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, Aprll OS, 2010 3:18 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 784047) 

Attachments: 02475-10.pdf 

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


4/6/2010 
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State of Florida 

"uhlir~.erfrl.c.e Q.Iommissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SliUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASS~:E. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & "Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

W-uhli.c~~r£ric~ ((Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OffICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLMJ/\SSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-rvl-lC-rvl-()-ft-j\-~-I>-lJ-rvl-

DATE: 	 March 4, 2010 

TO: 	 Offiee of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~')' . 

D· .. fE . R I' (L·d! R:S[)J\ Th '\,;~i' ) ,{ r .'~ ..FROM: IVISlon 0 'conomlc egu atlon Ihgo, leger, om'pson ("'-' . 

Office of the General Counsel (Hol\ey~ . (::.\(;~ 
I../JI\· (~,;... 

RE: Docket No. 100049- WS - Petition for approval of change in reuse rate by Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc. 

AGENDA: 	 0311611 0 Regular Agenda - Decision on Suspension of Rates ..- Interested 
Persons May Participate 

:0-0COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners l'
-,~ 

.
:J!C. 
:t>- O 

( ;;;0 ;"\. 
~.~'.PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 	 (} I 

r- " ~.. 
I r ~ rr, -....-

.s:­
-", c.• , :;:;;a.CRITICAL DATES: 	 03/2311 0 (60-Day Suspension Date) 
,'"'' ::c 

\ .. i3., .. 
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 	 UJ 

m 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100049.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Aqua Utilitie::; Florida, Inc. (AUF or Utility) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aqua 
America, Inc. AUF provides water and wastewater service in eighty-two certiticated service 
areas (57 water and 25 wastewater system::;) in 16 counties. Water and wastewater rates were last 
cstablished for this LtiJity in its 2008 rate case. I 

On January 22, 2010, AUF filed a petition for approval of <::l change in its reuse rate. This 
rate is only avaiiabJe to the South Seas service area of L.ee County. Within this service arca is 

See Order No. PSC-09-0385-FOF-WS, issued May 29. 2009, in Docket No. 080121-WS, In re: Application fo~ 
increase in water and wa?J~water rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, H igIJI~nds, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange. Yitim 
Ele::l£h....f>.(I2.~Q•...PQlk,PJJtnaJ)1.Serninole. SlIrnter, Voillsia. and Washington Counties PX..,AQ!..UI Uti I itiG.Lf19ri9!'Li n.(;. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 20102:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =233393) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01488-1 O.pdf 

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


3/4/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE O F  COMMISSION CLERK 
A N N  COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

January 25,2010 

Holland & Knight Law Firm 
Bruce May 
3 15 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 100049-WS 

Dear Mr. May: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of change in reuse rate by Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc, which was filed in this ofice on January 22, 2010, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff  members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to;:‘ 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

o1 4 L.. 
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Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AOirmative Action I Equal Oppamnity Employer 

PSC Website: hltp:lhnnv.floridapx.com Internet E-mail: contacf@px.state.fl.us 




